2/7/12019 RE: Water license extension and slight change - richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: RE: Water license extension and slight change

Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>
to Maurice Guimond, Kelli Gillard, Natasha Lear

Hi Mo, I've had a brief look through the application, and we’ve had such changes be managed as a mo«
paperwork is done solely with the NWB as submissions of updated plans or design drawings.

Please let me know if you have further questions, thanks for reaching out!
Tara

From: Kelli Gillard

Sent: December-07-18 5:21 PM

To: Maurice Guimond <MGuimond@QEC.NU.CA>; Tara Arko <tarko@nirb.ca>
Subject: FW: Water license extension and slight change

Hi Mo,

| am heading out on holidays for December, but | am forwarding this to Tara Arko who is back from Mat

Tara, this is a change to the 17XN070 — QEC lgaluit Power Plant and has to do with the water source fc

Have a great Christmas Mo.
Kel

From: Maurice Guimond <MGuimond@QEC.NU.CA>

Sent: December-07-18 2:40 PM

To: Kelli Gillard <kgillard@nirb.ca>

Cc: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca; Derek Allerton <DAllerton@QEC.NU.CA>; Gemma Braun <GBraun@QEC
Subject: Water license extension and slight change

Hi Kelli,

Please see the attached. This has very little bearing on the change of the project but improves the situa

Can this please be added to this file.

Thanks
Mo
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